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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 7:40 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Update - Final Call - Auction Closes in 25 Minutes! *

   
               

      The Best Offer Auction Closes at 8 PM!  

   

25 minutes to go but still plenty of time to get your last second bids in 

place if you act quickly! Also, after the auction closes, I will begin taking 

offers on all specimens which did not receive a bid. Don't miss this part 

of the auction process because the mineral bargains will be incredible!! 

* Direct Link to the Auction * 

 
I welcome everyone's suggestions on which website specimens to enter 

in the next auction which will open after the Thanksgiving Holiday. 
  

Best wishes and thanks again for your support! Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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